

Community Unity Alliance

Directory of Black Scholarships and Awards

Acknowledgements:

The Scholarship and Bursary Guide was originally compiled by the **Association for the Advancement of Blacks** in **Health Sciences** and by the **Association of Black Employees of Hydro**. We acknowledge their forward thinking in providing a compact guide to assist the communities' students in accessing financial support for the continuation of their schooling. The guide provided a listing of awards given for exceptional achievement.

Recognizing and encouraging our youths' abilities and supporting their need is one of the responsibilities of all communities. It is for this reason that Community Unity Alliance is continuing this tradition by providing the 2005 edition of this guide. It is the hope of the CUA that this will provide a base for the educational advancement of many students in our communities.



The Community Unity Alliance (CUA) is a not-for-profit organization designed to assist community based groups in becoming independent.

By providing supervision, training and administrative support, CUA helps create autonomous community oriented resource groups for our emerging multi-ethnic population. The formation of community based groups assists in the preservation and enhancement of ethnic identities within the **Canadian** Mosaic. As ethnic populations become more firmly established, community groups acquire more support from their community members and gradually become self-sufficient.

CUA partners to provide resources, experience, skills and training to assist in this path to independence.

Richard Gosling President Through the generous contributions of our scholarship donors, the Community Unity Alliance presents this extensive **Scholarship** and **Bursary** guide for students who are achieving and who require support for their continuing education.

**Please be advised the information contained in this publication is subject to change. Prior to the revised publication in 2006, changes and additions will be provided upon request. Contact 416-395-6475.

Table of contents	Page #
Canadian Scholarships & Awards	6
Al Mercury Scholarship	
Alfie Pierce Scholarship	6
Atlantic School of Theology Bursaries	7
The Canadian Lyford Cay Foundation Scholarship	
CBTU Ann Newman Scholarship Fund	7
Community College Award	8
Dan Newman Scholarship Award	8
Dean's Canadian Visible Minority Awards of Queens University	
Delos Rogest Davis K.C. Memorial Scholarship	
Dr. Anderson Abbott Award	10
Dr. Daniel G. Hill Scholarship	10
Dr. John Douglas Graham Salmon Award	11
Dr. Lila Fahlman Scholarship	11
Dr. Winsome Smith Scholarship	12
Eva Smith Bursary	12
George A. Strait Minority Stipend	12
The Graduate Dean's Awards for Canadian Visible Minorities	13
Horn of Africa Parent's Association Scholarship	13
Harry R. Gairey Sr. Scholarship Fund	
Harry Jerome Scholarships	14
Herbet H. Carnegie Future Aces Foundation Scholarship	14
Hydro One William Peyton Hubbard Memorial Award	15
Issac Akande Scholarship	
James Robinson Scholarship	16
James Robinson Johnson Graduate Schools for African-Canadians	16
Jean Augustine Scholarship	17
John Brooks Community Foundation Awards	17
La Bourse D'Etudes Jackie Robinson Graduate/Undergraduate Scholarship	17
Lincoln M. Alexander Awards	
Leon Bynoe Scholarship	18
Malton Black Development Association Scholarship	18
Marsha and Tamara Ottey Memorial Scholarship	19
Mary Anne Chambers Scholarship	
Michael Kelly Memorial Award	20
Michael McKenzie Scholarship	20
Morton Simmonds Scholarship	20
Performing Arts Award	21
Prince Hall Grand Lodge Scholarship	
Post-Secondary Award	
Robert Sutherland Memorial Bursary	22
Royal Roads University Entrance Awards	23
Rev. Walter J. Creighton M.A. Memorial Divinity Scholarship	23
SABE Scholarship	23

Shernett Martin Scholarship Fund	24
Science Profession Scholarship	24
Second Chance Scholarship	25
Society of Vietnamese Canadian Professionals Scholarship	25
Teacher Education Scholarship	26
United Achievers' Club	26
University Entrance Scholarship	27
Corporate Scholarships and Awards	
The Tylenol Scholarship Contest	28
Datatel Scholarship Foundation	28
Saturn Commitment to Excellence Awards	28
Athletic Scholarships and Awards	
Agnes Jacks Scholarship - Ringette Canada	29
Bobby Bauer Memorial Award	29
Mary Ellen Driscoll Scholarship	30
Petro-Canada Olympic Torch Scholarship	3 0
The John Patrick Sears Golf Scholarships Program	31
American Scholarships and Awards	
American Dental Hygenists' Association Scholarship	32
American Library Association Spectrum Initiative Scholarship	32
Bell Labs Graduate Research Fellowship Program	32
Culturally Diverse Undergraduate Fellowship	33
Radio Television News Directors Association Scholarships	33
Ethnic Minority Fellowship Program	34
General Hospital #2 Nurses Alumnae Scholarship Fund	34
Graduate Research Program for Women	35
LITA/LSSI and LITA/OCLC Minority Scholarships	35
M. Elizabeth Carnegie and Estelle Massey Osborne Scholarship	36
National Association of Black Journalists Scholarship	36
National Black Nurses Association Scholarship	37
National Collegiate Athletic Association for Ethnic Minorities	37
The National Scholarship Trust Fund of Graphic Arts (Formerly) Now Print Graphics Scholarship	
Foundation	38
Smithsonian Institution Minority Internship	38

Scholarships Based on Fields of Study

Environment Studies	
Canada's Energy Efficient Awards - Student Competition	39
Canadian Recreational Canoeing Association- Bill Mason Scholarship	39
Charolais Youth Scholarship	40
Orville Erickson Memorial Scholarship Fund	40
Solid Waste Association of North America	41
Computer Science and Information Technology	
Canadian Information Processing Society National Scholarships	42
Canadian information i focessing oociety (vational scholarships	72
Geography Studies	
Geography Studies	43
Ames W. Bourque Studentship in Northern Geography	
Canadian Hydrographic Association (for Geography / GIS students)	
Sisam Forestry Award - Council of the Faculty of Forestry, U of T	
Steve Bonk Scholarship for Urban Planning / Geography students	44
Economics and Business	
Export Development Canada (EDC) International Studies Scholarships	45
George A. Neilson Public Investor Scholarship	45
Minorities in Government Finance Scholarship	46
Frank L. Greathouse Government Accounting Scholarship	40
Ioumnations	
Journalism	45
The Al Hamilton Scholarship	
The Alumni Media Scholarship	
ATV Media Scholarship	
The Canadian Association of Black Journalists Journalism Scholarships	48
Arts and Culture	
George Tanaka Memorial Scholarship Program	49
Students Studying Official Languages (English & French)	
Queen Elizabeth II Silver Jubilee Endowment Fund for Study in a Second Language Official	
Award Program	
Summer Language Bursary Program	50
Noutham Studies	
Northern Studies Consider Northern Studies Trust Assente Process	F 4
Canadian Northern Studies Trust Awards Program	
L OODETAHVE AWATA IL ANAGIAN NOTTNETN STIGIES LTIIST)	つ !

Al Mercury Scholarship

The Al Mercury Scholarship is awarded to a University of Toronto student who demonstrates community involvement, academic excellence and integrity as well as appreciation and involvement in music while showing a demonstrated commitment to positive community and human relations.

Value: \$700.00 to be applied to tuition fees

Contact Information:

Admissions and Awards
315 Bloor St. West.
University of Toronto
M5S 1A3
(416) 978-8638 or 1-800-463-6048
application is on the web at
http://www.adm.utoronto.ca/awd/Notices/Mercury_Al.htm

Alfie Pierce Entrance Scholarship

Awarded to student entering any undergraduate program

The Alfie Pierce Scholarship is awarded to a Queens University Student for academic standing and involvement in and/or contribution to the African / Caribbean communities in Canada. Apply by letter, along with a resume and supporting letter of reference (from executive members of Afro-Caribe, or equivalent association) detailing volunteer experience

Value: \$525.00

Contact Information:

Applications are available on Queens webpage:

Http://www.queensu.ca/registar/awards/Entrance.html
Student Awards Office
Queens University
Room 101 Richmond Hall
Kingston, Ontario K7L 3N6
(613) 533-2216
awards@post.queensu.ca
Deadline April 15

Atlantic School of Theology Bursaries

Bursaries are available to support students' attendance at the Atlantic School of Theology. The G. Russell Hatton Bursary is awarded to a student of the school who requires financial assistance. Students who have been victims of injustice, students who have declared an intention to concentrate their studies in the area of the church in society, or students who have felt called to exercise ministry among the socially disadvantaged will be given preferential consideration. Applications for all bursaries can be obtained from the School.

Value: Varies

Contact Information:

Atlantic School of Theology 660 Francklyn Street Halifax, Nova Scotia B3H 3B5

Phone: (902) 423-6939 Fax: (902) 492-4048 e-mail: academicoffice@astheology.ns.ca http://astheology.ns.ca/studTuition.htm

The Canadian Lyford Cay Foundation Scholarship

This is awarded to a Bahamaian student who is enrolled in a Canadian college or university and is studying business, arts, education, sciences, engineering, agricultural or tourism.

Value: \$5,000

Contact Information:

The Lyford Cay Foundation Tel: (242) 362-4910

E-mail: lycayfdn@bahamas.net.bs

Deadline March 31

CBTU Ann Newman Scholarship Fund

This fund is awarded by the Coalition of Black Trade Unionists to a youth in the Black community who has graduated from an Ontario high school and is registered to attend a post-secondary institution. Criteria includes: a 500-word essay submission, involvement in community activities, paid or volunteer work experience, secondary-school marks, academic achievement, and financial need. Although there is one scholarship awarded, the money will be divided if two applicants are equally qualified. All submissions should be mailed or hand-delivered. Please see website for further details on how to fill out the application and mail it.

Value: \$1,500

Contact Information:

CBTU, Ontario Chapter 15 Gervais Drive, Suite 202, North York, Ontario, M3C 1Y8

Website: http://www.cbtu.ca/misc/scholarship_info.html

Deadline September 15

Community College Award

This award is administered by Nova Scotia Department of Education's African Canadian Services to a student enrolled full-time in a recognized community college, trade school, or private career college. Students whose programs are two years must apply for the funding in the second year by submitting an application, and this funding will be awarded based on satisfactory academic standing. To receive one of the African Canadian Services awards, you must be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident whose parents are of African descent (Black) and residents of Nova Scotia. **Priority for these awards will be given to students who have attended public school in Nova Scotia for three years or longer.**

Value: \$1,000

Contact Information:

African Canadian Services Division: Trade Mart Building 2021 Brunswick Street P.O. Box 578 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2S9 Phone: 424-3151 Fax: 424-7210

E-mail: acsd@EDnet.ns.ca

Web: The application for this scholarship is available online at:

http://acs.ednet.ns.ca/pdf/comm_college.pdf

Dan Newman Scholarship Award

Awarded to one R.H. King Academy student, continuing on to Centennial College, who demonstrates community involvement. This person will be striving to achieve goals through harmony and respect for all community members and the diversity therein. The recipient will be active in building on the strengths of his or her community and will have logged a considerable amount of volunteer work to this end.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Awarded at the Community Unity Aliance's Annual Scholarship fundraiser in April. Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply

Deadline April

Dean's Canadian Visible Minority Awards of Queen's University

This fund was established in 1992 by the Dean of the School of Graduate Studies and Research. The applicant must be a Canadian citizen or landed immigrant who is a visible minority, First Nations, or African-Canadian student and is applying to a Masters or Doctorate program at Queen's University.

Value: \$8,000 per year (can be held for two years)

Contact Information:

Registrar School of Graduate Studies and Research Queen's University Kingston, Ontario, K7L 3N6 Tel: (613) 533-6100 Deadline May 1

DeLos Rogest Davis K.C Memorial Award

Awarded to a 3rd year University of Windsor Law student who demonstrates community involvement and contribution, and maintains a C+ average or better.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

University of Windsor
Faculty of Law
Director of Student Awards
401 Sunset Avenue
Windsor Ontartio N8W 3H7
http://cronus.uwindsor.ca/awards
Deadline Oct. 15

Dr. Anderson Abbott Award

In memory of Dr. Anderson Abbott, the first black graduate of the Faculty of Medicine of the University of Toronto. Awarded to a black student in any program of study (preference may be given to students in medical or health sciences programs) on the basis of academic achievement, financial need, and contribution to the black community.

Value: \$4000.00

Updated info and applications are available two to three months in advance of the specific application deadline of the award

Contact Information:

Dr. Anderson Abbott Award Admissions and Awards University of Toronto 315 Bloor Street West Toronto Ontario M5S 1A2

Dr. Daniel G. Hill Scholarship

Offered by University of Toronto, Faculty of Social work to a registered black student in the Masters of Social Work program.

Value: One award offered (a) \$1000.00

Contact Information:

Faculty of Social Work Student Services and Records Office 246 Bloor Street West Toronto Ontario M5S 1A1

The Dr. John Douglas Graham Salmon Award

The Dr. John Douglas Graham Salmon Award was established by Mrs. Beverley Salmon and children Douglas, Warren, Heather and Leslie Salmon as a tribute to husband and father Dr. John Douglas Graham Salmon.

Dr. Salmon was a graduate of the University of Toronto in 1955 and was elected class president in his second year of medical school.

Dr. Salmon was a general surgeon at the Scarborough Centenary Hospital.

He was the first African-Canadian Chief of Surgery and was also President of the Medical Staff.

The Dr. John Douglas Salmon Award will be made available to a Black Medical student who has demonstrated financial need.

Contact information:

The Dr. John Douglas Graham Salmon Award Faculty of Medicine, University of Toronto Medical Sciences Building, Room 2306 Toronto, Ontario M5S 1A8

Commencing in 2007 Value TBD Awarded annually

Dr. Lila Fahlman Scholarship

The Dr. Lila Fahlman Scholarship is designed to help a Muslim woman, who demonstrates consistent academic performance and leadership skills. The funds awarded are to assist with tuition at a post secondary institution of her choice.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees

Contact Information:

Awarded at the Community Unity Alliance's Annual Scholarship fundraiser in April. Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply **Deadline April**

Dr. Winsome Smith Scholarship

In honour of Dr. Winsome Smith, a dentist. The scholarship is awarded to a Canadian citizen or landed immigrant aged 17 to 23, admitted to a college or university to pursue an academic or professional program leading to an undergraduate degree, diploma, or certificate. Consideration is given to academic achievement, financial need, and contribution to the Black community.

Value: \$1000.00

Contact Information:

Dr. Winsome Smith Scholarship C/O Black Business and Professional Association 675 King Street West, Suite 203 Toronto, Ontario M5V 1M9 Deadline July 30

Eva Smith Bursary

In memory of Eva Smith, a community worker. The bursary is given to a Canadian citizen or landed immigrant accepted to or enrolled in a post-secondary institution. Consideration will be given to financial need.

Value: \$500.00

Contact Information:

Eva Smith Achievement Association 157 Adelaide Street West P.O Box 168 Toronto, Ontario M5H 4E7 Website and applications: www.visionsofscience.org

George A. Strait Minority Stipend

This is awarded to a member of a minority group who is a college graduate with meaningful library experience and financial need. A preference is given to applicants with an emphasis on courses in law librarianship.

Value: \$3,500

Contact Information:

The American Association of Law Libraries

53 W. Jackson, Suite 940 Chicago, IL 60604

Phone: (312) 939-4764 Fax: (312) 431-1097

The Graduate Dean's Awards for Canadian Visible Minorities

The awards are meant to diversify the campus of Queen's university by attracting visible minorities. The awards are available to First Nations, African-Canadians and members of other Canadian visible minorities

Value: \$10,000

Contact Information:

Application is made when a student applies for graduate study at Queen's University **Deadline: May and June**

Horn of Africa Parent's Association Scholarship

The Horn of Africa Parents Association Scholarship is designed to help an individual of Somali, Somaliland, Ethiopian or Sudanese heritage, who demonstrates consistent academic performance and leadership skills, providing tuition for a post-secondary education at Centennial College.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees

Contact Information:

Horn of Africa Parents Association 5200 Finch Avenue East, Suite 202 Toronto Ontario M1S 4Z4 416-395-6475

The Harry R. Gairey Sr. Scholarship Fund

This scholarship is awarded to mark the 90th birthday of Harry R. Gairey Sr., a patriarch in the Black Community. It aims to encourage students to pursue higher education and serve others. To be eligible, one must be an Ontario secondary-school student who has achieved a diploma, has an overall standing of at least 80%, has been accepted to a recognized program of higher education at a post-secondary institution in Canada, and has demonstrated a commitment to service in the Black community and the school community. To apply, send an official transcript, letters of recommendation, letter of acceptance from a university and a personal statement with the topic 'why I should be awarded the scholarship'.

**Value:

Contact Information:

Madge Logan, Chair 6 Ranger Court Markham, ON L3P 6B3 Phone: (416) 325-1361

Harry Jerome Scholarships

Offered by The Black Business and Professional Association in memory of Harry Jerome a Canadian athlete. Five scholarships valued at \$2000.00 and one scholarship valued at \$1500.00 provided by the Korean-Canadian Scholarship Foundation. Open to Canadian citizens and permanent residents aged 17 to 25, who are a students of, or a candidates for admission into a college or university with intent to pursue an academic or professional program leading to an undergraduate degree, diploma or certificate. Consideration is given to high academic achievement, contribution to the Black community, and financial need.

Value: \$1500.00 - \$2000.00

Contact Information:

Harry Jerome Scholarships / Awards Black Business and Professional Association 675 King Street West, Suite 210 Toronto, Ontario M5V 1M9

Phone: (416) 504-4097

Email: scholarships@bbpa.org

Website: www.bbpa.org/Harry/scholarship.html

Deadline

Herbert H. Carnegie Future Aces Foundation Scholarship

Established by the Future Aces Foundation, the scholarship is awarded to a student aged 17 to 24 who exhibits exemplary citizenship qualities, provides evidence of potential for success in a recognized post-secondary institution, and is in need of financial resources.

Value: 25 awarded @ \$1000.00

Contact Information:

Herbert H. Carnegie Future Aces Foundation 7170 Warden Ave. Unit 1 Markham, Ontario L3R 8B4 e-mail: mail@futureaces.org

Website: www.futureaces.org

Deadline January 31st

An Invitation to 2nd, 3rd, and 4th Year University and Community College Students



Hydro One sponsors two annual awards for outstanding black students attending an Ontario college or university. The awards are in honour of William Peyton Hubbard, Toronto's first black alderman, controller and acting mayor who was unwavering in his support for the development and public ownership of hydroelectric power in the late-19th and early-20th centuries. In addition to a cash award, the William Peyton Hubbard Memorial Award winners are given an opportunity to obtain a paid position performing developmental work with Hydro One.

To apply for a Hydro One William Peyton Hubbard Memorial Award

Value of Award:

- Two annual academic awards, in the amount of: \$4,000 university or \$2,000 college
- Offer of a developmental work term with Hydro One Inc*.

Eligibility criteria:

- Black students in good academic standing currently in their second, third, or fourth year of, Electrical, Mechanical, Civil, or Environmental Engineering/Technology, Computer Science, Forestry, Business or Information Technology – or a combination of these programs.
- Demonstrated leadership skills and involvement in extra-curricular campus/community activities
- Demonstrated strength in oral and written communications skills.
- · No more than one other concurrent award of equal or greater value held in second year.
- · Applicants must be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.

Application Process/Timelines:

- Application forms are available from your campus Financial Aid/Students Awards Office or by visiting our web site at www.HydroOne.com clicking on Careers, and then selecting Student Awards
- Applications must be received by December 17th 2004
- The Association of Black Employees of Ontario Hydro Successor Companies (ABEOHSC) in conjunction with Hydro One Human Resources will review applications, interview from a short list and select awardees.

Please fax applications to: Vivian Yoanidis (416) 345-6224

Applications via e-mail to: vivian.yoanidis@HydroOne.com

Inquiries to: Vivian Yoanidis

Hydro One Student Awards

Human Resources 483 Bay St., South Tower Toronto, ON M5G 2P5 Phone: (416) 345-6162

DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF APPLICATIONS IS DECEMBER 17TH, 2004



*Hydro One Inc. is a holding company that operates through its subsidiaries in electricity transmission and distribution and telecom businesses. Its largest subsidiary, Hydro One Networks, owns and operates Ontario's 28,400 kilometre high-voltage transmission network that delivers electricity to large industrial customers and municipal utilities, and a 122,000 kilometre low-voltage distribution system that serves about 1.2 million end-use customers and smaller municipal utilities in the province. The Ontario Government wholly owns hydro One.

Isaac Akande Scholarship

The Isaac Akande Scholarships will be awarded annually to the BBA, iBBA, MBA or IMBA student who is enrolled in first year and has been involved in extracurricular activities within the Black or wider community. The recipient will have demonstrated academic excellence and financial need.

Value: \$2000.00

Contact Information:

The Isaac Akande Scholarship Trust Fund Schulich School of Business York University Toronto, Canada (416) 736-5614 Deadline February 1 (for fall admission) July 15 (for winter admission)

James Robinson Scholarship

This scholarship is awarded to members of the Black community who are registered in an undergraduate or graduate degree program.

Value: \$1,000

Contact Information:

Montreal Association of Black Business Persons and Professionals Scholarships 2425 Grand Boulevard, Suite 3 Montreal, Quebec H4B 2X2

James Robinson Johnston Graduate Scholarship for African-Canadians

James R. Johnston was the first member of the Nova Scotian African-Canadian community to graduate from the Law program at Dalhousie University in 1898. This scholarship is awarded to African-Canadian citizens or permanent residents of Canada who are enrolled in or accepted to a Masters or Doctoral program at Dalhousie University. The scholarship particularly encourages students in programs with the potential to contribute to the African-Canadian community's enhancements or advancement. It is given for one twelve-month academic year and is renewable.

Value: Master's - \$14,000 (2004 – 2005) Doctoral - \$18,000 (2004 – 2005)

Contact information:

Faculty of Graduate Studies
Dalhousie University
Room 314
Henry Hicks Academic Administration Building
6299 South Street
Halifax, NS B3H 4H6

Jean Augustine, MP Scholarship

Jean Augustine was the first Black woman to be elected to the Canadian Parliament in 1993. Today she continues to lead a distinguished career in politics and is involved in a variety of social agencies. To honor her achievements, Community Unity Alliance, George Brown, and the friends and family of Jean Augustine have established an annual scholarship. The scholarship is awarded to a single mother in need, who is currently attending or is registered to attend George Brown College.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees

Contact Information:

Please call George Brown College Office of Awards and Admissions at (416) 415-2000 or (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply

John Brooks Community Foundation Awards

Offered to students to recognize their achievement and encourage the pursuit of excellence. Eligible students will have a B grade or better in several subjects, or an overall mark of 75% or better. Awards are also considered for students who demonstrate outstanding ability in specific areas, such as community service, arts or sciences.

Contact Information:

The John Brooks Community Foundation and Scholarship fund 43 Queens Park Crescent East Toronto, Ontario M5S 2C3

Phone (416) 653-2627 Fax (416) 979-7947

Website: www.johnbrooksfoundation.org/index/htm

John Brooks Community Foundation Awards

Offered to students to recognize their achievement and encourage the pursuit of excellence. Eligible students will have a B grade or better in several subjects, or an overall mark of 75% or better. Awards are also considered for students who demonstrate outstanding ability in specific areas, such as community service, arts or sciences.

Contact Information:

The John Brooks Community Foundation and Scholarship fund 43 Queens Park Crescent East Toronto, Ontario M5S 2C3 Phone (416) 653-2627 Fax (416) 979-7947

Website: www.johnbrooksfoundation.org/index/htm

Lincoln M. Alexander Awards

Awarded in honour of Lincoln M. Alexander, a former Lieutenant Governor of Ontario to recognize young people who have demonstrated exemplary leadership in eliminating discrimination. The eligible student must have made a significant contribution towards eliminating prejudice or discrimination. The contribution should be sustained and innovative, demonstrating leadership and the promise of long-term improvement or greater public awareness, in the area of anti-racism.

A Student Award is presented to a secondary school student attending an accredited provincial secondary school and planning to enter a post-secondary institution as a full time student who is nominated by his/her school.

A Community Award is presented to a resident of Ontario, between the ages 16 to 25, nominated by a community organization or agency that works extensively in the area of anti racism.

Value: 3@ \$5000.00

Contact Information:

Ontario Honours and Awards Secretariat Ministry of Citizenship and immigration 400 University Ave. Ground Floor, south Lobby Toronto, ON M7A 2R9 Phone: 416 314-7526

e-mail: awards @mczcr.gov.on.ca

Leon Bynoe Scholarship

Leon Charles Bynoe was an all-star athlete and basketball coach who died suddenly during a basketball game in 1986. To honour his athletic abilities and scholastic achievements, the staff of Metro Toronto Housing Authority (MTHA), in conjunction with family, friends, residents and the University of Toronto, have established an annual scholarship. The award is for the MTHA resident of African heritage and student of University of Toronto who best exemplifies Bynoe's scholarship and dedication to learning.

Value: \$1200.00 to be applied towards tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply

Malton Black Development Association Scholarship

Awarded by Malton Black Development Association, an affiliate of the Mississauga Recreation and Parks Department. The eligible candidate must be a resident of Malton, enrolled at a college or university, aged 17 to 25. Consideration is given to academic excellence, community volunteer experience, and financial need.

Contact Information:

Malton Black Development Association 2857 Derry Road East, Suite 706 Mississauga, Ontario L4T 1A6

Marsha and Tamara Ottey Memorial Scholarship

Awarded in memory of sisters Marsha and Tamara Ottey. Offered by the Toronto Chapter of the Vere Technical Alumni Association. The eligible student will be a OAC student with a B+ average, who is a promising and exceptional competitor in athletics, and who displays outstanding behaviour on and off the field. To apply send a copy of high school transcript, along with your biography, indicating why you think you should be chosen. The award is presented in early September.

Value: \$816.95

Contact Information:

Vere Technical Alumni Association
47 Grantown Avenue
Scarborough, Ontario M1C 3R8
Phone: (416) 286-4864 (called this number and is accurate, lady was very nice who spoke with us)

Deadline July 14!

Mary Anne Chambers Scholarship

Sponsored by the Hon. Mary Ann Chambers, Minister in the Ontario Government. She is a former senior vice-president of Scotiabank, where she earned a reputation for superior performance and responsible ethics-based leadership. Her personal commitment to education includes the sponsoring of a basic school in Jamaica and providing other scholarships to the John Brooks Foundation and Scholarship Fund.

The Scholarship will be awarded to a mature African-Canadian female in financial need, pursuing a post-secondary education at Centennial College.

Value: \$1200.00

Contact Information:

The Community Unity Alliance 5100 Yonge Street, Lower level Toronto, ON M2N 5V7 416-395-6475 416-395-6476 ccrer@toronto.ca

Michael Kelly Memorial Award

Awarded in memory of Michael Kelly, a Black lawyer. The funds are to be awarded in the first instance as an entrance scholarship to a Black student entering the first year of the J.D. program on the basis of commitment to community, academic excellence and financial need. Additional income may be used in the discretion of the Admissions Committee to assist the scholarship recipient with continuing expenses in the second- and third-year of the J.D. program. On the recommendation of the Dean, the Admissions Committee may also award a portion of the income to a Black graduate of the J.D. program at the Faculty for the purpose of pursuing graduate studies in law.

Value: Approximately \$1000.00

Contact Information:

University of Toronto, Faculty of Law 84 Queen's Park Toronto, Ontario M5S 2C5 www.law.utoronto.ca

Michael McKenzie Scholarship

The Michael McKenzie Scholarship is designed to encourage and assist those with Sickle Cell Anemia in their decision to undertake post secondary study at Seneca College.

**Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply. **Deadline is April**

Morton Simmonds Scholarship

Awarded to two African-Canadian students who are in the Correctional Workers Program at Nova Scotia Community College. Students need to be 19 and complete a 500-word essay.

Value: The students will receive free tuition and books for two years and a two-year employment contact. Valued at \$6,440

Contact Information:

perryrg@gov.ns.ca

Performing Arts Award

This award is administered by Nova Scotia Department of Education's African Canadian Services and is given to a student who is enrolled full-time in the first or second year of a recognized university degree program, with a concentration in one of the arts genres (i.e. music, voice, dance, theatrical performance). The student must have demonstrated qualities in the performing arts through participation in student activities or community affairs. To receive one of the African Canadian Services awards, you must be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident whose parents are of African descent (Black) and a resident of Nova Scotia. Priority for these awards will be given to students who have attended public school in Nova Scotia for three years or longer.

Value: \$1,000

Contact information:

African Canadian Services Division

Trade Mart Building 2021 Brunswick Street P.O. Box 578 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2S9 Phone: 424-3151 Fax: 424-7210

E-mail: acsd@EDnet.ns.ca

Web: The application is available online at:

http://acs.ednet.ns.ca/pdf/performing arts award.pdf

Prince Hall Grand Lodge Scholarship

The Prince Hall Grand Lodge Scholarship is designed to assist any student between the ages of 16 and 25 who has demonstrated the ability to work for the betterment of his or her community while maintaining academic excellence.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply.

Deadline is April

Post-Secondary Award

This scholarship is awarded by Nova Scotia Department of Education's African Canadian Services to a full-time student who is enrolled in a recognized university undergraduate degree program and has demonstrated leadership qualities through participation in community affairs, student activities or athletics. The award is also available to full-time second year university students who have successfully completed their first year. In this case, selection is based on satisfactory academic standing. To receive one of the African Canadian Services awards, you must be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident whose parents are of African descent (Black) and a resident of Nova Scotia. Priority for these awards will be given to students who have attended public school in Nova Scotia for three years or longer.

Value: \$2,000

Contact information:

African Canadian Services Division

Trade Mart Building 2021 Brunswick Street P.O. Box 578

Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2S9 Phone: 424-3151 Fax: 424-7210 E-mail: acsd@EDnet.ns.ca

Web: The application for this award is available online at:

http://acs.ednet.ns.ca/pdf/post_secondary.pdf

Robert Sutherland Memorial Bursary

Awarded in memory of Robert Sutherland, the first Black student at Queen's University (Class of 1852). The bursary is awarded to a Queen's University student by the Afro-Caribe Community Foundation of Kingston and District. The eligible student will have a financial need and have demonstrated involvement in and outstanding contribution to the African and Caribbean community.

Contact Information:

Student Awards Office Richardson hall, Room 101 74 University Ave. Queens University Kingston, Ontario K7L 3N6 www.queensu.ca/registrar/awards/ESB.html Phone (613) 533-2216 e-mail awards@post.queensu.ca

Roy and Ria McMurtry Endowment Fund

Awarded to a young person pursuing a career in field of Law/Justice.

Amount: TBD Deadline: TBA

Contact Information:

416-395-6475 for details on how to apply.

Royal Roads University Entrance Awards

The Royal Roads University in Victoria BC offers these awards to any student registered in their undergraduate and graduate programs. The awards recognize the exceptional academic and community achievements of those learners who demonstrate outstanding potential in arts, science, or business.

Value: Varies

Contact Information:

Office of the Registrar Royal Roads University 2005 Sooke Road Victoria BC V9B 5Y2

Phone: (250) 391-2505 Fax: (250) 391-2522

Email: rrfinancialaid@royalroads.ca

Website: www.royalroads.ca

Rev. Walter J. Creighton M. A. Memorial Divinity Scholarship

George Gosling in memory of Reverend Creighton, his father-in-law, established the scholarship. It is intended for young people already involved in studies leading to ordination and expected that it would award \$500.00 to a student who might not otherwise see themselves through the years of study.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply.

Deadline April

SABE Scholarship

S.A.B.E. Scholarship was established by the Seneca Association of Black Educators (S.A.B.E.) During Black History Month in 1994, to support students of African Heritage at Seneca College while they achieve their academic goals. The S.A.B.E. Scholarship is awarded to a Seneca College student who demonstrates consistent academic performance, involvement and contribution to student life among the West Indian and African student body, involvement on varsity, sporting teams and leadership skills.

Value: \$250.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply.

Shernett Martin Scholarship Fund

The Shernett Martin Scholarship is designed to encourage and assist those with Sickle Cell Anemia to undertake post-secondary study at Sheridan College

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply.

Science Profession Scholarship

Administered by the Nova Scotia Department of Education's African Canadian Services, this scholarship is given to a student accepted or registered full-time in one of the prescribed university programs, who demonstrates scholastic achievement. Priority will be given to students in the Medicine, Pharmacy, Engineering or Dentistry program. Candidates must not have a professional degree and must be willing to participate in school to work transition follow-up surveys. Candidates must submit an official academic transcript, a 300-word essay describing past involvement and vision for the future of the development of the African Nova Scotian community and two reference letters (one from a university professor and a character reference from a non-relative). To receive one of the African Canadian Services awards, you must be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident whose parents are of African descent (Black) and a resident of Nova Scotia. Priority for these awards will be given to students who have attended public school in Nova Scotia for three years or longer.

Value: \$5,000 - \$7,500

Contact Information:

African Canadian Services Division

Trade Mart Building 2021 Brunswick Street P.O. Box 578 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2S9 Phone: 424-3151 Fax: 424-7210

E-mail: acsd@EDnet.ns.ca

Web: Application is available online at: http://acs.ednet.ns.ca/pdf/science.pdf

Second Chance Scholarship

The Second Chance Scholarship is designed to assist youth that have been involved with the criminal justice system, with access to the financial assistance to offset the expense of tuition for post-secondary education.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply. **Deadline April**

Society of Vietnamese Canadian Professionals Scholarship

The Society's mandate is to respond to the social and professional needs of the community and help our new immigrants to integrate into Canadian society. The Society uses a unique set of criteria when assessing a student for scholarship for an approved post-secondary program offered by Ontario Universities and Colleges of applied arts and technology. Emphasis is placed on the students' contributions to their community and their balanced approach to community involvement, with less attention paid to high academic marks.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees.

Contact Information:

Please call (416) 395-6475 for more information on how to apply. **Deadline April**

Teacher Education Scholarship

This scholarship is administered by Nova Scotia Department of Education's African Canadian Services. It is given to a student who has been accepted to a B.Ed program and continues to demonstrate scholastic achievement. The student must not already have a professional degree and must be willing to participate in school to work transition follow-up surveys. To apply, send an official academic transcript, 300-word typed essay describing past involvement and future vision for the development of the African Nova Scotian community and two letters of reference (one from a university professor and one a character reference from a non-relative). To receive one of the African Canadian Services awards, you must be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident whose parents are of African descent (Black) and a resident of Nova Scotia. Priority for these awards will be given to students who have attended public school in Nova Scotia for three years or longer.

Value: \$3,500

Contact Information:

African Canadian Services Division

Trade Mart Building 2021 Brunswick Street P.O. Box 578 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2S9

Phone: 424-3151 Fax: 424-7210 E-mail: acsd@EDnet.ns.ca

Website: Application is available online at

http://acs.ednet.ns.ca/pdf/teacher_education.pdf

United Achievers' Club

Awarded to outstanding students in the community who are of Caribbean or Black Heritage. The eligible student must also live in Brampton, have a final grade point average of B+ or higher, be attending or enrolled in a recognized college or university, and be actively involved in the community.

Contact Information:

United Achievers' Club 150 Central Park Drive, Suite 107 Brampton, Ontario L6T 2T9

University Entrance Scholarship

This is administered by Nova Scotia Department of Education's African Canadian Services. It is available to an African Nova Scotia student who has completed grade 12 in the province's public school system. The successful applicant must have obtained a 75% average or higher in five grade 12 courses, including English, be attending a university the year after they graduate from grade 12, demonstrated leadership qualities through participation in student activities, community affairs or athletics and be recommended by a guidance counselor or school principal. To receive one of the African Canadian Services awards, you must be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident whose parents are of African descent (Black) and a resident of Nova Scotia. Priority for these awards will be given to students who have attended public school in Nova Scotia for three years or longer.

Value: \$4,500

Contact information:

African Canadian Services Division

Trade Mart Building 2021 Brunswick Street P.O. Box 578 Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2S9 Phone: 424-3151 Fax: 424-7210

E-mail: acsd@EDnet.ns.ca

Web: The scholarship application is available online at: http://acs.ednet.ns.ca/pdf/university_entrance.pdf

Corporate Scholarships and Awards

The Tylenol Scholarship Contest

\$20000.00 in cash and prizes awarded to Canadian students in recognition of the need for students to find supplementary funding to complete their education.

Value: Varies

Contact Information:

Register at website <u>www.tylenol.ca</u> **Deadline May 31**

Datatel Scholarship Foundation

A number of scholarships are available to full and part time students attending colleges and universities that use and maintain Datatel's software and service solutions (see website for complete list).

Value: Varies

Contact Information:

For more information on how to apply see web page: http://www.datatel.com/global/scholarships/applicants.cfm

ONLINE APPLICATIONS SEPT 1, 2004-JAN 31ST, 2005

Saturn Commitment to Excellence Awards

Five awards valued at \$1500.00 available to Canadian students in any full-time program. Applicants must be female students who can demonstrate significant accomplishments in one or more of the following categories: academic, arts, athletics, philanthropy, or community.

Value: \$1500.00

Contact Information:

Saturn Commitment to Canada C/o Laura Mullin P.O. Box 69119 2 St. Clair Avenue East Toronto, Ontario M4T 3A1 Phone: (416) 394-8056

Website: www.saturncanada.com - applications available online

Deadline October 29

Athletic Scholarships & Awards

Agnes Jacks Scholarship - Ringette Canada

A number of scholarships valued at \$1000.00 each are available to players, coaches, and/or officials who have demonstrated a strong academic performance and commitment to the sport of ringette. Eligible students must be enrolled full time at a recognized Canadian post-secondary institution, and be one of the following: a ringette player registered with Ringette Canada, a ringette 3M NCCP certified coach, an active on-ice ringette certified official.

Value: \$1000.00

Contact Information:

Ringette Canada Scholarship Selection Committee Suite 201, 5510 Chemin Canotek Road Gloucester, Ontario Canada K1J 9J4

Phone: (613) 748-5655 Fax: (613) 748-5860

Email: ringette@ringette.ca

Website: www.ringette.ca/e/scholarships/jacks.htm

Deadline January 31

Bobby Bauer Memorial Award

The Bobby Bauer Memorial Foundation will make one or more awards annually available to students demonstrating outstanding proficiency in hockey who qualify for admission to a full-time undergraduate course at a Canadian University.

VALUE VARIES

Contact Information:

The Bobby Bauer Memorial Foundation 60 Victoria Street North Kitchener, Ontario N2H 5B9 Deadline August 31

Athletic Scholarships & Awards

Mary Ellen Driscoll Scholarship

One awarded valued at \$1000.00 is available to a female golfer from New Brunswick in commemoration of Mary Ellen Driscoll's achievements and successes in golf. Applicants can be undergraduate or graduate students, and the scholarship is for the use at the University of the winner's choice.

Value: \$1000.00

Contact Information:

Canadian Golf Foundation Suite 1 - 1333 Dorval Drive Oakville, ON L6M 4X7 Phone: 1-800-263-0009

905-849-9700

E-mail : cgf@rcga.org

Deadline June 30

Petro-Canada Olympic Torch Scholarship

A program designed to encourage young Canadians to Balance their pursuit of athletic excellence with their educational goals. The program consists of two parts: tuition support of \$1500.00 per annum for student-athletes attending a recognized Canadian education institution, and funding for athlete development opportunities up to \$1000.00 that may be awarded to tuition support recipients, provided it is in partnership with your club, PSO, NSF, National Sport Centre, or other accredited institution. Applicant must be a Canadian citizen, a member of a Canadian National Team in a Pan American, Paralympic, winter and/or summer Olympic event, and not receiving AAP carding with tuition support, and be attending a Canadian high school, university, college, and/or recognized educational institution.

Value: \$1500.00 +

Contact Information:

Petro-Canada Olympic Torch Scholarship Fund c/o Canadian Olympic Committee 85 Albert Street, 14th floor Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6NA

Phone: (613) 244-2020 Fax: (613) 244-0169

Copywrite information – it is fine as long as it is for non-commercial use

Deadline May 1

Athletic Scholarships & Awards

The John Patrick Sears Golf Scholarship Program

Offered by the Canadian Golf Association and the New Brunswick Golf Association to students that are involved in amateur golf in Canada. It is granted for up to a maximum of four years of undergraduate study. Eligible students must maintain their amateur status as defined by the Royal Canadian Golf Association rules, have at least a 3.0 or 75% standing over two years or less of college or university, and have participation in extra-curricular and/or community activities. (the application is on the website)

Value: 2 @ \$1000.00 Contact Information:

> Canadian Golf Foundation Suite 1-1333 Dorval Drive

Oakville, Ontario

L6M 4X7

Phone: (905) 849-9700 or Toll Free at 1-800-263-000

Email: cgf@rcga.org

Website: www.nbga.nb.ca/main/index.html

Deadline August

American Dental Hygienists Association Scholarship

Awarded to minority students enrolled in certificate, associate or bachelor's degree dental hygiene programs, with at least a 3.0 grade point average, and financial need. Revised application available January 1st of each year

Value: Up to \$1500.00

Contact Information:

American Dental Hygienists' Association 444 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 3400 Chicago, IL 60611 Phone: 1-800-735-4916 www.adha.org/insitute/Scholarship/eligibility.htm

Deadline May 1

American Library Association Spectrum Initiative Scholarship

Value: \$6500.00

Contact Information:

American Library Association 50 E. Huron Street Chicago, IL 60611

Email: scholarships@ala.org
Web site: www.ala.org/spectrum/

Toll free number is 1-800-545-2433 ext 4476

Deadline March 1

Bell Labs Graduate Research Fellowship Program

Offered by Lucent Technologies to minority graduate students who are working towards Ph.D. programs in the following disciplines: engineering, chemistry, physics, statistics, computer science, information science. The program is primarily directed to graduating college seniors, but applications from first-year graduate students will be considered. Ten (10) fellowships are awarded each year. Must be in an American accredited institution.

Contact Information:

Lucent Technologies Foundation
600 Mountain Ave.
Murray Hill, NJ 07974-0636
908 582-8500
e-mail coopgraduate@lucent.com
http://www.lucent.com/social/blgrfp/index.html

Deadline January 14

Culturally Diverse Undergraduate Fellowship

The Environmental Protection Agency offers a wide variety of scholarships to students pursuing environmental careers including scholarships for culturally diverse full-time undergraduates at historically Black colleges and universities. Applicants must apply two years before receiving a bachelor of science degree and have at least a 3.0 grade point average.

Value: Full tuition and fees

Monthly stipend

Summer internship after first year.

Contact Information:

Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Sciences Research Division
Mail Stop 8723R
401 M St., S.W.
Washington D.C. 20460
e-mail Steve.Michener@ttemi.com
http://www.epa.gov/enviroed/students.html
phone # 1-800-358-8769 (it is a recording)

Radio Television News Directors Association Scholarships

The Ed Bradley Scholarship, is in honour of the 60 Minutes correspondent at CBS News bureau chief and correspondent, who was once a teacher and made a switch to journalism. Bradley spoke of introducing deserving minority students to the communications career field and endowed this annual award. Value \$1000.00

The Ken Kashiwahara Scholarship, the retired ABC News bureau chief and correspondent, developed this annual award in 1998 for aspiring minority journalists.

Value \$2500.00

The Carole Simpson Scholarship, the ABC News senior correspondent, created this annual award to encourage and help minority students overcome hurdles along their career path. Value \$2000.00 - \$10000.00

Contact Information:

See website www.rtnda.org/asfi/scholarships/minority.shtml for more information application is online. Complete applications must be postmarked by may 9, 2005

Contact: Karen Jackson-Bullitt, Manager, Education Programs

Phone: (202) 467-5218 email: karenb@rtnda.org

Address: 1600 K Street, NW Suite 700

Washington DC, 20006

Ethnic Minority Fellowship Program (EMFP)

Clinical Research Pre-Doctoral Fellowship

Offered by the American Nurses Association to students who have a master's degree in psychology/mental health and will begin full-time study leading to a doctorial degree in nursing or to students who are in a doctoral nursing program. A pay back provision accompanies the fellowship, which requires recipients of the clinical award to engage in biomedical or behavioral research or teaching project.

Contact Information:

The American Nurses Association
SAMHSA Minority Fellowship Program
8515 Georgia Avenue, Suite 400
Silver Springs, MD 20910-3492
Phone 301 628-5247 Fax 301 628 5349
For more information see web site:
http://www.nursingworld.org/emfp/fellowships/pre.htm
Application on emfp.org
E-mail jjackson@ana.org
Deadline March 1

General Hospital #2 Nurses Alumnae Scholarship Fund AKA Truman Medical Center Nurses Alumnae

Open to any Black student enrolled in a registered nursing program at any accredited school of nursing in the USA. Apply in writing, consideration given to financial need, application.

Value: \$500.00

Contact Information:

General Hospital #2 Nurses Alumnae P.O. Box 413657 Kansas City MO 64141

Website: www.minoritynurse.com/financial/scholarships.htm

Deadline March 31

Graduate Research Program for Women

Offered by Lucent Technologies to female minority graduate students who are working towards Ph.D. programs in the following disciplines: engineering, chemistry, physics, statistics, computer science, information science. The program is primarily directed to graduating college seniors, but applications from first-year graduate students will be considered. Ten (10) fellowships are awarded each year.

Value: Full tuition

Renewable \$13200.00 stipend for summer internship

Contact Information:

Lucent Technologies Foundation 600 Mountain Ave. Room 6F4 Murray Hill, NJ 07974-0636 908 582-8500

Http://www.lucent.com/social/blgrfp/index.html
Same info as Bell Labs graduate research fellowship program

LITA/LSSI and LITA/OCLC Minority Scholarships

Offered by the American Library Association to assist minority students interested in entering an ALA accredited master's degree program, with an emphasis on library automation. Factors considered: academic leadership, outstanding service, commitment to a career in library automation and information technology, and prior activity and experience in those fields. Open to Canadian and American students who are members of principle minority groups (African-American, American-Indian or Alaskan Native, Asian or Pacific Islander, or Hispanic).

Value: \$2500.00 - \$3000.00

Contact Information:

American Library Association 50 E. Huron Street Chicago, IL 60611 Email: lita@ala.org

Web site: www.ala.org/ala/lita/litaresources/litascholarships/litascholarships.htm

Deadline March 1

M. Elizabeth Carnegie and Estelle Massey Osborne Scholarship

Offered by Nurses' Education Funds Inc. to any nurse pursuing a full-time master's degree or full/part-time doctoral degree program. Candidates must attend a National League for nursing program, be a member of a professional nursing association. GRE or MAT scores are required.

Value: \$2500.00 - \$10000.00

Contact Information:

Nurses' Educational Funds Inc. 304 Park Avenue South 11th floor New York NY 10010 Phone: (212) 590-2443 Fax: (212) 590-2446

Website: www.n-e-f.org e-mail info@n-e-f.org **Deadline March 1**

National Association of Black Journalists Scholarship

The scholarship is awarded to Black undergraduate or graduate students planning to major in journalism, who have at least a 2.5 grade point average who are attending an accredited 4 year university. Previous winners are not eligible, must be members of NABJ before the grants are awarded, recipients will participate in NABJ mentor program

Phone: (301) 445-7100

e-mail nabj@nabj.org

Value: 2@ \$2500.00

Contact Information:

NABJ University of Maryland 8701-A .Adelphi Road Adelphi, MD 207871716

71delpin, 1415 207071710

Website: www.nabj.org

National Black Nurses Association Scholarship

Awarded to students currently enrolled in a nursing program and in good scholastic standing. Applicants must also be members of the National Black Nurses Association and of a local NBNA chapter if one exists in their area. Participation in student nursing activities and involvement in the Black community are weighed heavily. Applications must be postmarked by April 15th of each year. Must have at least 1 full year of school remaining

Value: Up to \$2000

Contact Information:

National Black Nurses Associating, Inc.

8630 Fenton Street, Suite 330

Silverspring, MD 20910-3803

e-mail: <u>NBNA@erols.com</u> Phone : (301) 589-3200

Web site: www.nbna.org/scholarship.htm

Application is online **Deadline April 15th**

National Collegiate Athletic Association for Ethnic Minorities

Sixteen scholarships offered to ethnic minority college graduates who will be entering into the first year of their initial postgraduate studies. The applicant must be seeking admission or have been accepted into a sports administration or related program that will assist the applicant obtain a career in intercollegiate athletics (athletics administrator, coach, athletic trainer or other career that provides direct service to intercollegiate athletics. The NCAA also provides paid twelve month long internship positions to ethnic minority students upon graduation.

Value: \$6000.00

Contact Information:

National Collegiate Athletic Association

P.O. Box 6222

Indianapolis, Indiana 46206-6222

Phone: (317) 917-6222

Staff contact: Arthur Hightower ahightower@ncaa.org

Website:

www1.ncaa.org/membership/ed_outreach/prof_development/minoritywomens_scholarships.html (online applications for 2005-2006)

The National Scholarship Trust Fund of the Graphic Arts (Formerly called) Now called Print Graphics Scholarship Foundation (PGSF)

Awarded to high school, undergraduate, and graduate students planning to pursue a career in graphic arts. Candidates must maintain at least a B average Applications can be found at: http://www.gain.net/PIA GATF/PDF/pgsfapp.pdf

Value: \$500.00 - \$1000.00 for high school students and undergraduates.

\$1500.00 - \$3000.00 for graduate students.

Contact Information:

American Address 200 Dear Run Road Sewickley, PA 15143 Phone: (412) 741-6860 (EXT. 309) 1800/910-GATF

Canadian Address Canadian Printing Industry Association, Fuller Building, Suite 906 75 Albert Street, Ottawa, On K1P 5E7 e-mail pgsf@piagatf.org

Deadline: high school March 1 and College April 1

Smithsonian Institution Minority Internship

Internships open to minority students for research and study at the Smithsonian or Cooper-Hewitt Museum of Design in New York City. Areas of study include design, architecture, art or museum studies. Internships are available to undergraduate and graduate students with an interest in African American History and culture and Blacks in the Americas (anacostia Museum internships)

Value: \$250.00 - \$300.00 per week plus travel

Contact Information:

Smithsonian Institution Office of Fellowships and Grants 955 L'Enfant Plaza **Suite** 7000 Washington DC 20560

e-mail: Interninfo@scems.si.edu website: www.si.edu/ofg/intern.htm

http://intern.si.edu

Applications are online. Deadlines for summer internships are February 15, Fall July 15, and spring October 15.

Environment Studies

Canada's Energy Efficiency Awards - Student Competition

The Student Competition recognizes a design or concept developed by an undergraduate university student or team of students enrolled in a Canadian college or university. The design or concept should improve the energy efficiency of equipment, systems, housing, transportation, or industrial manufacturing process. Winners receive a total of \$2000.00 along with a trophy. Entrants must be full-time undergraduate students. The project must have been developed to meet a scholastic requirement. The competition excludes work conducted during co-op work terms. Entrants must be nominated, either by themselves or another party.

Value: \$2000.00

Contact Information:

Canada's Energy Efficiency Awards Office of Energy Efficiency Natural Resources Canada 580 Booth Street, 18th floor Ottawa ON K1A 0E4

Phone: 1-866 333-3970 (toll free)

613 943-8058 (National Capital Region)

Fax: 1-866 375-7453

Email: awards.prix@nrcan.gc.ca Website: energyawards.nrcan.gc.ca **Deadline: Late November**

Canadian Recreational Canoeing Association - Bill Mason Scholarship

One annual scholarship valued at \$1000.00 to a worthy outdoor recreational or environmental studies student at a Canadian college or university. Applicants must be full-time undergraduate students with second year standing or higher, with a minimum academic standing of 75%, a demonstrated financial need, planning to pursue career related to outdoor education or environmental studies. Applicants must submit a brief (max 600 words) statement regarding their beliefs in reference to environment and outdoor education and how it pertains to the ethics of land and water, and a brief (max 100 words) one paragraph description of their knowledge of the late Bill Mason. Winners will have to submit a brief (600 words max) on the progress in their environmental insight during their first academic year. Recipients will be posted on-line and applicants notified no later than Nov. 10

\$1000.00 Value:

Contact Information:

Bill Mason Memorial Scholarship Fund c/o Canadian Recreational Canoeing Association 446 Main St. West, P.O. Box 398 Merrickville ON K0G 1N0

Phone: (613) 269-2910 Toll Free: 1-888-252-6292

Fax: (613) 269-2908

Email: info@paddlingcanada.com

Website: www.paddlingcanada.com/scholarship/

Deadline September 30

Environment Studies

Charolais Youth Scholarship

Scholarships available to post-secondary students enrolled in a field that will enhance agriculture. Applicants must be Canadian citizen.

Contact Information:

Canadian Charolais Association 2320 - 41 Avenue NE Calgary, Alberta T2E 6W8

Phone: (403) 250-9242 Fax: (403) 291-9324

Email: jbeck@charolais.com

Website: www.charolais.com/youth.htm

Deadline October 1

Orville Erickson Memorial Scholarship Fund

An Award valued up to \$3000.00 available to students attending a full time post-secondary degree program in the field of wildlife and conservation at a recognized Canadian institution. Applicants must be Canadian citizens or landed immigrants with the intent of working in Canada, and have a financial need. Application deadline is May 25. Application form on the website.

Value: Up to \$3000.00

Contact Information:

Orville Erickson Memorial Scholarship Fund c/o Secretary Canadian Wildlife Federation 350 Michael Cowpland Drive Kanata, Ontario K2M 2W1 Phone: (613) 599-9594

Fax: (613) 271-9591 Email: jand@cwf-fcf.org Website: www.cwf-fcf.org

Deadline May 25

Environment Studies

Solid Waste Association of North America

A number of awards valued at \$500.00 available for students studying disciplines related to solid waste management and environmental protection. Academic performance and involvement in school and community activities are considered. Note that this scholarship is only available to students at post secondary institutions in British Colombia.

Value: \$500.00

Contact Information:

SWANA Scholarship C/o GVRD Policy and Planning Department 4330 Kingsway Burnaby, BC V5H 4G4

Phone: (604) 436-6810 Fax: (604) 436-6811

Website: www.ecowaste.com/swanabc/scholar.htm

E-mail: Mike.Stringer@gvrd.bc.ca

Deadline October 15

Computer Science and Information Technology

Canadian Information Processing Society National Scholarships

Two awards are available to recognize students for a combination of academic achievement, involvement in community, and contribution to the Canadian Information and Communications Technology (ICT) industry. One award at \$1500.00 is available to an applicant from a Canadian university or college. The second award, valued at \$2500 is available to applicants from CIPS-accredited college, university, or MIS degree programs. Applicants must be entering a full-time second, third, or fourth year computer science / information technology or MIS degree program at a Canadian post-secondary institution.

Value: \$1500.00 - \$2500.00

Contact Information:

National Office CIPS Awards of Achievment 2800 Skymark Ave. Suite 402 Mississauga, ON L4W 5A6

E-mail: info@cips.ca

Website: www.cips.ca/students/scholarships/#other

Ames W. Bourque Studentship in Northern Geography

One scholarship valued at \$10000.00 awarded by the Association of Canadian Universities for Northern Studies for research on subjects relating to northern geographical research. Applicants are typically students in geography departments; however, consideration is given to students in related fields. Decisions are based on academic record, potential for development, and the applicant's interest in and commitment to advancing the knowledge, and appreciation of the geography of northern regions.

Value: \$10000.00

Contact Information:

Association of Canadian Universities for Northern Studies 17 York Street, Suite 405 Ottawa, Ontario L4W 5A6

Phone: (613) 562-0515 Fax: (613) 562-0533 **Deadline January 31**

Canadian Hydrographic Association (for Geography/GIS students)

Awards valued at \$2000.00 for students entering into their second year of a program with geographic information systems, hydrography, cartography, or land survey components at any Canadian university or technical college. Application on website.

Value: \$2000.00

Contact Information:

Mr. Barry M. Lusk 4719 Amblewood Drive Victoria, BC V8Y 2S2

Phone: (250) 658-1836 Fax: (250) 658-2036

Email: <u>luskbm@islandnet.com</u>

Website: www.hydrography.ca/NEWcha-home.html

Deadline June 30

Sisam Forestry Award Council of the Faculty of Forestry, University of Toronto

One award valued at \$1000.00 is granted for an article, written solely by the applicant, dealing with a forestry or forest-environment topic of public interest, e.g. Forest ecology, silviculture, wildlife management, forest protection, harvesting operations, parks, conservation or wood science. The article must have been published in either French or English, in a magazine, trade publication, or a daily or weekly newspaper (but not a student publication) at any time in the previous twelve months to the application deadline.

Value: \$1000.00

Contact Information:

The Sisam Forestry Award Admission and Awards University of Toronto 315 Bloor Street West Toronto, ON M5S 1A3

Website: http://www.adm.utoronto.ca/awd/Notices/Sisam Forestry Award.htm

Deadline March 31

Steve Bonk Scholarship for Urban Planning/Geography Students

An award valued at \$500.00 available for students studying programs that will lead to a career associated with municipal water supply or wastewater. A 500-word essay of the applicant's interest, knowledge and future goals in the water/wastewater industry must be submitted along with the application. Applicants must be Canadian citizen or permanent resident who has successfully completed one year in a full-time post secondary program, and live or attending college or university in location that is a current CWWA municipal member.

Value: \$500.00

Contact Information:

CWWA - Steve Bonk Scholarship 20-5330 Canotek Road 2nd floor Ottawa, ON K1I 9C3

Phone: (613) 747-0524 Fax: (613) 747-0523 Email: admin@cwwa.ca

Website: www.cwwa.ca/scholarship e.asp

Deadline June 1

Export Development Canada (EDC) International Studies Scholarship

17 scholarships valued at \$3000.00 available to undergraduate students pursuing studies in business or economics who are entering in their last one or two years of study. Award winners are also offered summer/co-op employment work term at EDC. Eligible candidates must be Canadian citizen or permanent residents, and be a full-time student enrolled in one of EDS's partner universities. Brochures can be picked up in the Awards Office in September. Students apply directly through the Awards Office.

Value: \$3000.00

Contact Information:

Head Office
Export Development Canada
151 O'Connor
Ottawa, ON K1A 1K3
E-mail: eye.edu.ca

Phone: (613) 598-2500 Fax: (613) 237-2690

Website: <u>www.edc.ca/corpinfo/careers/eye/scholarships e.htm</u> or <u>www.edc.ca/youth</u> (links for application form and scholarship brochure are available on the 1st website in pdf format and application and deadlines are on the second website as well)

George A. Nielsen Public Investor Scholarship

A scholarship valued at \$5000 is available to an employee of local government or other public entity who is enrolled in or plans to enroll in an undergraduate or graduate program in public administration, finance, business administration, or related field. Eligible candidates must be employed for at least a year by a state/provincial, local government, or other public entity, and have a employers recommendation.

Value: \$5000.00

Contact Information:

Scholarship Committee Government Finance Officers Association 203 N. LaSalle St., Suite 2700 Chicago, IL 60601-1210

Phone: (312) 977-9700 Fax: (312) 977-4806

Website: www.gfoa.org/services/scholarships.shtml (applications are available online)

Deadline Mid February

Minorities in Government Finance Scholarship

An award valued at \$5000.00 available to a full-time or part-time upper-division undergraduate or graduate student of public administration, (governmental) accounting, finance, political science, economics, or business administration (with a specific focus on government or non-profit management). Eligible candidates will be a Canadian or United States citizen or permanent resident who is a member of one of the following groups (as defined by the U.S. Census Bureau): Black, Indian, Eskimo or Aleut, Asian or Pacific Islander, Hispanic. Also required is a recommendation from an academic advisor, department chair (undergraduate students) or dean of the graduate program (graduate students.

Value: \$5000.00

Contact Information:

Scholarship Committee Government Finance Officers Association 203 N. LaSalle St., Suite 2700 Chicago, IL 60601-1210 Phone: (312) 977-9700

Fax: (312) 977-4806

Website: www.gfoa.org/services/scholarships.shtml (applications are available online)

Deadline Mid February

Frank L. Greathouse Government Accounting Scholarship

An award valued at \$3500.00 is available to one or more senior undergraduate students enrolled in a full-time program leading towards a career in government finance. Applicants must be full-time time students, Canadian or US citizens, and be recommended by an academic advisor or the chair of an accounting program.

Value: \$3500.00

Contact Information:

Scholarship Committee Government Finance Officers Association 203 N. LaSalle St., Suite 2700 Chicago, IL 60601-1210

Phone: (312) 977-9700 Fax: (312) 977-4806

Website: www.gfoa.org/services/scholarships.shtml (applications are available online)

Journalism Studies

Al Hamilton Scholarship

The Al Hamilton Scholarship is designed to assist a 2nd year African-Canadian journalism student at Centennial College who demonstrates a willingness and ability to effect social change.

Value: \$500.00 to be applied to tuition fees

Contact Information:

C/O Community Unity Alliance 5100Yonge Street, Lower Level Toronto, ON M2N V7 416-395-6475 **Deadline April**

The Alumni Media Scholarship

This scholarship is available through the University of King's College in Halifax and is awarded to African-Canadian or Canadian-Aboriginal students who apply to the Bachelor of Journalism programme.

Value: \$6,000

Contact Information:

Registrar's Services Office A&A Building University of King's College 6350 Coburg Road Halifax, NS B3H 2A1

ATV Media Scholarship

This scholarship is awarded by the University of King's College in Halifax to students who demonstrate an interest in television journalism. Preference is given to applicants who are Aboriginal Canadians or African-Canadians.

Value: \$6,000

Contact Information:

Registrar's Services Office A&A Building University of King's College 6350 Coburg Road Halifax, NS B3H 2A1

Journalism Studies

The Canadian Association of Black Journalists Journalism Scholarships

The Canadian Association of Black Journalists is designed to increase representation of Black people in journalism and to encourage Black students to pursue careers in journalism. Two awards are available (one to a male and one to a female) to students who are enrolled in a journalism or radio/television arts program at a Canadian university or college, have a minimum cumulative B average based on the institution grading system and are of Black origin. The selection committee will also consider academic marks and community involvement.

Value: Two awards of \$1,000 each.

Contact Information:

You can download the application online then complete it and mail to: Canadian Association of Black Journalists Scholarship Selection Committee 42 Charles St. East Toronto, Ontario M4Y 1T4

E-mail: scholarships@cabj.ca

Website: http://www.cabj.ca/scholarships.shtml

Arts and Culture

George Tanaka Memorial Scholarship Program

\$2000 scholarship to eligible full-time students enrolled in an undergraduate architecture, landscape architecture, art or culture program.

Must be Canadian citizen or have permanent resident status for at least one year.

Completed at least first year of their degree program at one of the following universities: University of British Columbia, University of Guelph, McGill University or University of Toronto. Application by nomination

Contact Information

Canadian Awards Program

http://www.aucc.ca Phone: 613-563-1236 e-mail: awards@aucc.ca

Deadline July

Official Languages Studies (English and French)

Queen Elizabeth II Silver Jubilee Endowment Fund for Study in a Second Official Language Award

Six scholarships valued at \$5000.00 plus travel costs available to students who wish to improve their proficiency in their second official language. Participants pursue full-time studies at another university that functions in the other official languages and in a milieu in which they are enrolled at their home university. Eligible students will be Canadian citizen or permanent resident enrolled in the second or third year of their first undergraduate degree program. Applications are by nomination by the candidate's university. One nomination is allowed per university. All disciplines except translation are eligible.

Value: \$5000.00

Contact Information:

Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada Canadian Awards Program 350 Albert Street, Suite 600 Ottawa, ON K1R 1B1 Phone: (613) 563-1236

Fax: (613) 563-9745 Email: awards@aucc.ca

Website: www.aucc.ca/programs/scholarships/queene e.html

Summer Language Bursary Program

Gives students the opportunity to learn either English or French as a second language. The program grants bursaries to allow students to participate in five-week immersion courses in English or French at accredited universities. Students must be Canadian citizens or permanent residents who have completed at least grade 11 (or secondaire V in Quebec) and who have been enrolled as full-time students at least one semester during the academic year are eligible. Application deadline is February 15.

Value: Varies

Contact Information:

Contact the Department of Canadian Heritage office nearest you, as listed in the Government of Canada pages of your telephone directory.

Website: jeunesse.gc.ca/youthlink/ch_48_e.shtml

Phone: 1-800-o canada

Called 1-800-o canada and directed us to this e-mail address: www.exchanges.gc.ca

Deadline February 15

Northern Studies

Caribou Research Award

An award valued up to \$2000.00 for university or college students pursuing studies that contribute to the understanding of Barren Ground Caribou (and their habitat) in Canada. Preference is given to applicants that reside in one of the caribou-using communities on the range of the Beverly and Qamanirjuaq Barren Ground Caribou, and then to students conducting research on the Beverly and Qamanirjuaq Barren Ground Caribou and their habitat. Candidates must be Canadian citizens or permanent residents, enrolled full-time in a recognized Canadian college or university.

Value: Up to \$2000.00

Contact Information:

Association of Canadian Universities for Northern Studies

17 York St., Suite 405 Ottawa ON K1N 9J6

Telephone: (613) 562-0515

Fax: (613) 562-0533

E-mail Address: acuns@cyberus.ca

Website: http://sdiprod1.inac.gc.ca/abs/ResourceDisplay.asp?ID=438&lang=E

Cooperative Award (Canadian Northern Studies Trust)

An award valued up to \$2000.00 and sponsored by Arctic Cooperatives and the NYT Cooperative Business Development Fund to encourage individuals with broad northern experience to undertake studies that have relevance to cooperatives in the Northwest Territories. The course of study may be undertaken at a recognized Canadian college or university. **Preference is given to northern residents. Applicants who are not northern residents must be full time students at a registered Canadian college or university.**

Value: \$2000.00

Contact Information:

Association of Canadian Universities for Northern Studies

17 York St., Suite 405 Ottawa ON K1N 9J6 Telephone: (613) 562-0515

Fax: (613) 562-0533

E-mail Address: acuns@cyberus.ca

Website: http://sdiprod1.inac.gc.ca/abs/ResourceDisplay.asp?ID=439&lang=E

Additions

The American Library Association Spectrum Scholarship

- 1) Applicant must be a citizen or permanent resident of the U.S. or Canada.
- 2) Applicant must be American Indian/Alaska Native, Asian, Black/African American, Hispanic/Latino or Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander.
- 3) Applicant must attend an ALA-accredited graduate program in library and information studies or an ALA-recognized NCATE School Library Media program. You do NOT need to be accepted into a program to APPLY for Spectrum * see criterion 5.
- 4) Applicant shall have completed no more than a third of the credit requirements toward her/his MLIS or school library media degree at the time of award * June 1, 2005.
- 5) Applicant must be enrolled in an accredited program and begin school no later than September 1st or the Fall Semester immediately following the award.
- 6) Applicants may have full or part time status.
- 7) Applicant does NOT need to be an ALA member, the scholarship application asks for this information only for statistical/tracking purposes. ALA Membership will not effect your consideration for a scholarship.

Spectrum will award a record 67 scholarships for 2005-2006! Spectrum provides a one-year \$5,000 scholarship and over \$1,500 in professional development opportunities.

Review eligibility requirements at www.ala.org/spectrum

Online application available at (https://cs.ala.org/scholarships/ Remember to click SUMBIT once you have completed all portions of the application.

THREE (3) ONLINE REFERENCES

(https://cs.ala.org/scholarships/login/reference.cfm), send link to three professional references and request they submit information by March 1st.

Mailing address: ALA Scholarship Clearinghouse, 50 E. Huron St., Chicago, IL 60611. Please be sure to review both www.ala.org/spectrum and www.ala.org/scholarships for information and instructions. If you have additional questions on applying for Spectrum, please CALL the Office for Diversity/Spectrum at 1.800.545.2433 ext. 5048.

Contact Information:

Wendy Prellwitz
Program Officer
Office for Diversity & Spectrum Initiative American Library Association
1.800.545.2433 x. 5048
"New Faces, New Era @ Your Library"

Deadline: March 1st

Additions

Caribbean Cultural Committee (CCC) Scholarship Fund

The CCC Scholarship fund is to encourage residents of ward 7(York West), ward 8 (York West) & ward 9 (York Centre), to pursue a post-secondary education in the field of their choice at Seneca College. The applicant must be active in building the community e.g peer tutoring, coaching.

Value: \$1000.00 scholarship for

Applicant must have a minimum of three reference letters that confirm such involvement in the community.

Applicant must provide proof of acceptance into a Seneca program of their choice.

Contact Information:

The Caribana Cultural Committee 138 Hamilton St. Toronto, On. M4N- 2E1

For further information contact the CCC at (416)-466-0321 or student awards at Seneca College at (416)-491-5050 x2475

Application Deadline:

Date: March 15th